From: Nicole Male

To: Robert Allan
Subject: FW: Your Reservation Confirmation # 29487711 at Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts.
Date: 15 June 2022 11:30:00

Hi Rob, I'm not sure if | sent you this when | booked it, so sending it now to be sure.
Nikki

From: Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts <CrownePlaza@tx.ihg.com>

Sent: 07 June 2022 11:49

To: Nicole Male <nikki@mbrail.org>

Subject: Your Reservation Confirmation # 29487711 at Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts.

Thank you for booking with Crowne Plaza Hotels & Resorts. View with Images

. BRAND EXPERIENCE | MAKE A RESERVATION | IHG ONE REWARDS | NEED HELP?

rowne Plaza Edinburgh - Royal Terr Modify Reservation
18 Royal Terrace i
Edinburgh United Kingdom EH7 5AQ

Customer Care

Hotel Front Desk: 441315573222

Calls cost 13p per minute plus your phone company’s
access charge. Calls from mobiles will be higher. Property Overview
Email: reception@royalterracehotel.co.uk I

Guest Name: Robert Allan Download the IHG App

Check In: Check Out: Rooms: Adults:
27 Jun 2022 — 01 Jul 2022 1 1 G 4T .
3:00 PM 12:00 PM round Transportation

Cancel Reservation

Your confirmation number is: 29487711. Select your preferences before

your stay.

1 Double Standard

Rate Type: Stay Longer Pay Less
Number of Rooms: 1

Room Rate Per Night:

Mon 27 Jun 2022 - Tue 28 Jun 2022 £144.50 (GBP)
Tue 28 Jun 2022 - Wed 29 Jun 2022 £153.05 (GBP)
Wed 29 Jun 2022 - Fri 01 Jul 2022 £144.50 (GBP)
n n
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Discover your new benefits

Estimated Total Price: £586.55 (GBP)
Estimated Earnings:

7386 IHG REWARDS POINTS
View More Reservation Details

Things to do

Make the most of your stay, check

Cancellation Policy: Canceling your . )
out local information and nearby

reservation or failing to arrive will result in
forfeiture of your deposit. Taxes may apply.
Failing to call or show before check-out time See What's Local
after the first night of a reservation will result

in cancellation of the remainder of your

attractions.

reservation. Places to Dine

Explore Edinburgh dining and
Rate Description: Take advantage of special xP I_ urgh dining
: restaurants in the nearby area.
savings the longer you stay. Includes

breakfast for one or two residents sharing a See What's on the menu
room. Minimum number of nights applies. A

non refundable 1 night deposit is required at

time of booking. Your credit card is charged

between the time of booking and day of

arrival.

Hotel Information:
Don’t forget to take a look at the latest Travel Advisories
before embarking on your trip.

For your health and safety and in-line with current legislation
and best practices, some services could be modified or
reduced (e.g. reduction in restaurant or bar service,
alternative guest room furnishings and/or amenities during
your stay).

Early Departure Fee: £75.00 (GBP)

Pet Policy: We are pleased to welcome Guide Dogs and
pets by prior arrangement. For health and safety of all our
guests and dogs, we require guests to read and sign our pet
policy as well as terms and conditions prior to arrival.

* Additional taxes and charges may apply. Other hotel-
specific service charges may also apply.
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Terms and Conditions

This email was sent to nikki@mbrail.org
You have received this email as a result of your recent transaction with Crowne Plaza® Hotels & Resorts.
This email is for posting only. Please do not reply.

Only the reservation as entered into and confirmed by our system will be honored. Any written or printed confirmation that
has been altered may be rejected by the hotel.

As exchange rates may fluctuate from the time a reservation is made until the time of arrival, the confirmed rate is
guaranteed in the hotel's base currency. Your privacy is extremely important to us. Read our Privacy Statement.

© 2022 InterContinental Hotels Group, Three Ravinia Drive, Suite 100, Atlanta, Georgia, 30346-2149 USA.

All rights reserved. Most hotels are independently owned and/or operated.
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